Bruce L. Thompson
Manager, Nuclear Licensing
803.931.5042

August 22, 2013

€ SCE&L

A SCANA COMPANY

Document Control Desk
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Sir / Madam:

VIRGIL C. SUMMER NUCLEAR STATION (VCSNS) UNIT 1
DOCKET NO. 50-395

OPERATING LICENSE NO. NPF-12

PERSONNEL CHANGE

Subiject:

This letter is providing information on a recent management change at the VCSNS Unit 1.
Mr. Richard T. Garner is currently serving as the Interim Training Manager, in the place of
Mr. Michael W. Mosley. It is requested that changes to the distribution list for all NRC
correspondence be made to reflect this change.

E-Mail Address: (RICHARD.GARNER@scana.com)

Mailing and shipping addresses for VCSNS will remain the same:

FOR U. S. POSTAL MAIL DELIVERY:
Mr. Richard T. Garner

Interim Training Manager, M/C 750
South Carolina Electric & Gas Company
Virgil C. Summer Nuclear Station

P. O. Box 88

Jenkinsville, SC 29065

SHIPPING ADDRESS:

South Carolina Electric & Gas Company
Virgil C. Summer Nuclear Station
ATTN: Mr. Richard T. Garner

Interim Training Manager, M/C 750

O. S. Bradham Boulevard & HWY 215
Jenkinsville, SC 29065

If there are any questions, please contact Mrs. Donna Railey at (803) 345-4107 or via email

drailey@scana.com.
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Very truly yours,

Mietat S-

Bruce L. Thompson

R. E. Martin

M. T. Widmann

M. E. Franke

NRC Resident Inspector

K. M. Sutton

NSRC

RTS (LTD 240, RR 6800)
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